
   

          
 Purchasing Division 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 6 
 

DATE:  December 5, 2025 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: D ½ Road Capacity Improvements IFB-5755-26-DD 
 

Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements have 
been clarified, modified, superseded, and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 

Please make note of the following questions/answers/clarifications: 
 

1. Question: Can you please verify what type of PIP pipe is wanted? SDR32.5 (125PSI), SDR41 
(100PSI), SDR51 (80PSI) 
 Answer: SDR41 (100PSI) is preferred for the PIP. 
 

2. Question: There is also no detail for the irrigation clean out, is this to be a concrete manhole or PVC 
fittings? 
 Answer: Irrigation clean outs should be PVC fittings. 
 

3. Question: I noticed there isn’t much detail on the irrigation system to be installed. The only reference I 
see is in the utility plans. Typically, I would expect a complete plan and profile specifically for the irrigation 
system. Could you confirm if additional irrigation details will be provided? 
 Answer: No further irrigation details will be provided. The project intent is to largely replicate the 
existing irrigation line profile while relocating it to the MPE. 
 

4. Question: With the April 1 deadline and no irrigation profile available, I’m concerned about 
understanding the hydraulics of the irrigation system. It appears there is overflow that discharges into the 
storm drain. Does this mean the storm drain needs to be fully completed to accommodate the irrigation 
system? 
 Answer: The stormwater structures near or in the Odelberg Drain (approximately Sta 202+23 to Sta 
203+30) and the Beswick Drain (approximately Sta 228+65) do accept irrigation outfalls and should be 
planned to be complete or have a plan to bypass pump those flows. The Beswick Drain area additionally 
has potential flows from upstream (north) of the project area. 
 

5. Question: Is there a spec for the PVC culvert pipe, type of pipe? 
 Answer: Please refer to City of Grand Junction Standard Specifications for the Construction of 
Underground Utilities, section 102.10. 
 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. All other conditions of the 
subject remain the same. 
 

Respectfully, 

 
Dolly Daniels, Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 


